Center for Judicial AccountabiIiEx, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 12:47 PM

To: ‘alex.merced@larrysharpe.com’; ‘Larry Sharpe'

Subject: What's happening? -- Transforming the 2018 NYS elections -- & WINNING the races for

governor, attorney general, comptroller, & for legislative seats -- with CANDIDATES
WHO ARE NOT CORRUPT POSTURERS, for the benefit of ALL New Yorkers
Attachments: 8-10-17-open-ltr.pdf

Dear Larry and Alex,

Please advise what is happening on your end. Have you alerted Libertarian party members to what | have presented
you? Will the Libertarian party be fielding strong candidates, capable of winning against corrupt incumbents? Who are
you considering for Attorney General? 1'd like to speak with him or her directly. And who will be your candidates
against Senator Andrea Stewart-Cousins (35 SD) and Assemblyman David Buchwald (93 AD). If you have no one to
run against them, maybe | should offer myself as a candidate so that | can “blow the whistle” on their brazen
corruption.

Thank you.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:37 PM

To: 'dmcmanus@workingfamilies.org' <dmecmanus@workingfamilies.org>

Cc: 'pleber@workingfamilies.org' <pleber@workingfamilies.org>; 'treasurer@gpy.org' <treasurer@gpy.org>; 'Larry
Sharpe' <larry@neo-sage-forum.com>; 'alex.merced@larrysharpe.com' <alex.merced@larrysharpe.com>

Subject: Transforming the 2018 NYS elections -- & WINNING the races for governor, attorney general, comptroller, &
for legislative seats -- with CANDIDATES WHO ARE NOT CORRUPT POSTURERS, for the benefit of ALL New Yorkers

TO: New York State Working Families Party Deputy Director Dahlia McManus

Thank you for your return call — and for giving me an opportunity to speak with you at fair length — including by a tour of
the Center for Judicial Accountability’s webpages for “OUTING CORRUPT AND COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS and Ending Their
Road to Re-Election and Higher Office — WITH EVIDENCE!” — the first prominent center link on our homepage,
www.judgewatch.org

There are so many ways in which the New York State Working Families Party can take a leadership role in making the
electoral process more accessible and meaningful, both to its own members and to the public at large -- among these by
a website posting its party rules (as the NYS Green and Reform Parties do) and listing its leadership, executive
committee, and/or county chairs, with pertinent contact info (as the NYS Republican, Conservative, Libertarian, and
Green Parties do). That you told me you were unaware of my August 10, 2017 OPEN LETTER pertaining to the Working
Families Party endorsement of NYS Senator Latimer in his race for Westchester County Executive, which | had sent via
Phillip Leber, your Hudson Region Political Director, with whom | had a LENGTHY phone conversation on August 8, 2017
about the process that had led to the Working Families Party endorsement - followed by, as | recollect, a substantive
phone conversation thereafter -- underscores the need for posting the names and e-mail addresses for Working Families
Party officers so that contact may be more



